CURRICULUM REVIEW COUNCIL

August 9, 2011 Room 203 Russell Hall, 3:30 P.M. MINUTES

Called to order: 3:31 p.m. Adjourned: 3:37 p.m.

Members Present:

Dr. Lisa Abney, Chair

Ms. Lillie Frazier Bell

Ms. Abbie V. Landry

Dr. Pamela Simmons

Mr. John G. Williams

Mr. Don Stewart

Dr. Paula Furr (for Dr. K. McAlister)

Dr. Bill Dickens

Mr. Jack Atherton

Guest Present:

Mr. Steve Hicks Dr. Kathryn Kelly

I. College of Arts, Letters, Graduate Studies and Research

- A. Make the following changes to the Bachelor of General Studies program:
 - Add Addiction Studies, Criminal Justice, Social Work, and Unified Public Safety Administration as options in *Social Science* under requirement #8 of the *Requirements for the Bachelor of General Studies Degree* and the *Groups of Concentration* (pg. 47 2011-12 University Catalog).
 - **Delete** Computer Applications and **Add** Computer Information Systems as an option in *Computer and Natural Science* under requirement #8 of the *Requirements for the Bachelor of General Studies Degree* and **Delete** Computer Applications as an option in *Computer and Natural Science* under the *Groups of Concentration* (pg. 47 2011-12 University Catalog).
 - Delete the following concentrations:
 - o Community Organization and Advocacy (7340)
 - o Defense Leadership Studies (734D)
 - o Non-Profit Leadership (734N)
- B. Make the following changes to the Associate of General Studies curriculum:
 - 1st year reduce Enrichment Electives from 9 to 6 hours.
 - Reduce total degree hours from 63 to 60 hours.

- C. Make the following <u>changes to the minimum general requirements for the Associate of General Studies</u> program:
 - Requirement #1 change minimum semester hours of academic work to 60 semester hours.
 - Requirement #9 change reference to fine arts to Fine Arts 1040.
 - Requirement #11 change total number of enrichment electives to 32.
 - Requirement #12 delete.
- D. Make the following changes to the *Academic Enrichment Groups-for the Associate of General Studies Degree:*
 - **Delete** Computer Applications and **Add** Computer Information Systems as an option in *Computer and Natural Sciences*.
 - **Add** Addiction Studies and Unified Public Safety Administration as options in *Social/Behavioral Sciences*.
- E. <u>Add</u> the following <u>concentration area to the Master of Science in Psychology, Clinical (552)</u> degree program:
 - Abuse Substance (552S).

Action: All items approved without opposition.

II. College of Education and Human Development

- A. Delete the following degree programs:
 - Middle School Education, Grades 4-8 (3103)
 - Biology Education, Grades 6-12 (3105)
 - Business Education, Grades 6-12 (3106)
 - English Education, Grades 6 -12 (3113)
 Family and Consumer Sciences Education, Grades 6-12 (3108)
 - Mathematics Education, Grades 6-12 (3109)
 - Social Studies Education, Grades 6-12 (3115)
 - Speech Education, Grades 6-12 (3111)

- B. Add the following new degree program:
 - Secondary Education and Teaching (320) with concentrations in:
 - Biology Education (320B)
 - Business Education (320U)
 - English Education (320E)
 - Mathematics Education (320M)
 - Social Studies Education (320S)
- C. Make the following change to the Health and Physical Education, Grades K-12 (378) curriculum:
 - 3rd year: **Delete** EPSY 3010 and **Add** EPSY 3000.

Action: All items approved without opposition.

Ms. Lillie Frazier Bell, University Registrar	8/10/11	
Ms. Lillie Frazier Bell, University Registrar	. 1	Date
Trol	8/13/11	
Dr. Lisa Abney, Chair, Provest, and Vice President for		Date
Academic and Student Affairs		
6 mon J. when	08/15/11	
Dr. Randall J. Webb, President	/ /	Date